

Redline of Municipal Code Amendments to Clarify and Improve Consistency

SECTION ONE - The following sections of Chapter 2.32 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Planning Commission are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.32.020 Terms of Office of Members.

A. Commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Planning Commission shall be four years and shall end on January 30th of the year their term is due to expire. No commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms except that a commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment, and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution ~~No. 7571~~ of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.32.060 Amendments – Records Required.

A. The affirmative vote of not less than a majority of its total voting members is required to approve a recommendation to amend the zoning ordinance; the affirmative vote of a majority present with a quorum present is required to take any other action.

B. The Commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions, and shall render such reports to the Council as may be required by ordinance or resolution, and shall submit an annual report to the Mayor. ~~These To accomplish this the Commission shall be furnished with a secretary employed by the City to keep accurate records of the Commission. All records so prepared by the secretary~~ shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION TWO – The following sections of Chapter 2.36 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Parks and Recreation Commission are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.36.020 Terms of Office.

A. Commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Parks and Recreation Commission shall be for four years and shall end on January 30th of the year their term is due to expire. No commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms except that a commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution ~~No. 8828~~ of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.36.070 Records Required.

The Commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions, and ~~through the Director of Recreation and Community Services~~ shall render such reports to the City Council as may be required. These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.

2.36.80 Powers and Functions

The powers and functions of the City Park and Recreation Commission shall be as follows:

A. To hold hearings on matters pertaining to planning and development of parks, cultural activities, historical resources, recreation, community services (including, but not limited to schools and senior services, ~~Sheriff, Library, Fire, and Disaster Preparedness~~), and capital expenditures related to community activities and facilities;

B. To conduct such other hearings as are necessary and in accordance with its own rules and regulations;

C. To report its decisions and recommendations in writing to the City Council;

D. To consider, formulate and propose programs, activities, resources, plans and development designed to provide for, regulate and direct the future growth and development of community activities, parks and a recreation system in order to secure to the City and its inhabitants better service;

E. To make investigations and reports for future acquisition of park sites;

F. To make, in its advisory capacity, any and all recommendations to the City Council relating to the above matters, including the extension of the parks, recreation system and community activities to outlying areas of the City;

G. In cooperation with the Director of Recreation and Community Services, the Commission will consider, review, and evaluate ~~all~~ parks, recreation programs, and community activities;

H. To consider, formulate, and propose cultural activities and historical preservation for the City and its residents.

SECTION THREE - Section 2.40.030 of the Cupertino Municipal Code is hereby removed:

~~**2.40.030 Membership**~~

~~The Cupertino Disaster Council/Citizen Corps Council shall consist of selected representatives of the City's Emergency Organization as defined in section 2.40.070 of this chapter. The Mayor, or designee, shall serve as Chairperson and the Emergency Services Coordinator, or designee, as Vice Chairperson of the Disaster Council/Citizen Corps Council and shall make recommendations for representatives from the Emergency Organization.~~

SECTION FOUR - The following sections of Chapter 2.60 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Public Safety Commission is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.60.020 Terms of Office

A. Commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Public Safety Commission shall be for four years and shall end on January 30th of the year their term is due to expire. No commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms except that a commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution ~~No. 7571~~ of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.60.060 Records.

The ~~secretary of the Public Safety~~ Commission shall keep an accurate record of ~~all its~~ proceedings, ~~resolutions, findings, determinations,~~ and transactions, ~~of the Commission and shall render such reports to the City Council as may be required. These records, which~~ records shall be a public record, and a copy of which shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION FIVE - The following sections of Chapter 2.68 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Library Commission are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.68.020 Terms of Office.

A. Commission members serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Library Commission shall be for four years and shall end on January 30th of the year their term is due to expire. No commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms except that a commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution ~~No. 7571~~ of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.68.060 Records.

~~The Library Commission shall designate one of its members to act as secretary of the Commission. The secretary of the~~ Commission shall keep a record of ~~all its~~ proceedings, ~~resolutions, findings, determinations~~ and transactions, ~~of the Commission and shall render such reports to the City Council as may be required. These which~~ records ~~shall be a public record, and a copy of which~~ shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION SIX - The following sections of Chapter 2.74 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Technology, Information, and Communications Commission are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.74.020 Terms of Office.

A. Commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Technology, Information, and Communications Commission shall be for four years and shall end on January 30th of the year their term is due to expire. No commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms except that a commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution No. 7571 of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.74.050 Records.

The ~~Technology, Information, and Communications~~ Commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions, and ~~through the Public Information Officer~~ shall render such reports to the City Council as may be required. ~~Commission proceedings shall be public record and a copy of which~~ These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION SEVEN - The following sections of Chapter 2.80 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Fine Arts Commission are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.80.020 ~~Members—~~Terms of Offices.

A. Commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Fine Arts Commission shall be for four years and shall end on January 30th of the year their term is due to expire. No commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms, except that a commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution No. 7571 of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.80.070 Records ~~Required~~.

The Commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions and shall render such reports to the City Council as may be required. These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION EIGHT - The following sections of Chapter 2.84 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Planning Commission are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.84.020 Terms of Office.

The terms of staff members are ongoing unless changed by action of the City Council. The term of the City Council person and Planning Commissioner shall be reviewed periodically by the City Council and Planning Commission respectively for reappointment or a new appointment. Because this Committee is composed of staff and members of other bodies it is not directly governed by the Resolution Number 7571 of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.84.070 Records.

The Committee shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions, and shall render such reports to the City Council and Planning Commission as may be required. These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION NINE - The following sections of Chapter 2.86 of the Cupertino Municipal Code pertaining to the Housing Commission are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.86.030 Terms of Office.

A. Housing commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Housing Commission shall be for four years commencing on the date of their respective appointments to the Housing Commission or its predecessor Commission and shall end on January 30th of the year their terms are due to expire. No member shall serve more than two consecutive terms except that a member may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the ~~Housing~~ Commission are governed by the Resolution ~~No. 8357~~ of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.86.090 Records.

The Commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions and shall render such reports to the City Council and Planning Commission as may be required. These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION TEN - The following sections of Chapter 2.88 of the Cupertino Municipal Code are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.88.030 Terms of Office.

A. Audit Committee members serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Audit Committee shall be for four years commencing on the date of their respective appointments to the Audit Committee and shall end on January 30th of the year the terms are due to expire. No Audit Committee member shall serve more than two consecutive terms unless he or she has been appointed to the committee to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Audit Committee are governed by the Resolution ~~No. 8828~~ of the City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.88.090 Records.

The committee shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions and shall render such reports to the City Council and Planning Commission as may be required. These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION ELEVEN - The following sections of Chapter 2.90 of the Cupertino Municipal Code are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.90.080 Records—Agendas.

A. The committee shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions and shall render such reports to the City Council and Planning Commission directly after each meeting. The appeal of said decision is governed by [Chapter 19.12](#) of the zoning code. The committee shall also comply with all requirements of the State of California Open Meeting Law (the Brown Act), including the preparation and posting of meeting agendas.

B. ~~The committee shall be furnished with a secretary employed by the City to keep accurate records of the committee. All These records so prepared by the secretary~~ shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION TWELVE - The following sections of Chapter 2.92 of the Cupertino Municipal Code are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.92.020 ~~Members~~—Terms of Office.

A. Commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The term of office of the members of the Bicycle Pedestrian Commission shall be for four years and shall end on January 30th of the year their term is due to expire. No commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms, except that a commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution ~~No. 7571~~ of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.92.070 Records ~~Required~~.

The Commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions and shall render such reports to the City Council as may be required. These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.

SECTION THIRTEEN - The following sections of Chapter 2.94 of the Cupertino Municipal Code are hereby amended to read as follows:

2.94.020 ~~Members~~—Terms of Office.

A. Commissioners serve at the pleasure of the City Council. The initial term of office of two of the members of the Commission selected from among the community members shall be for two years. The initial term of the remaining Commissioners shall be for a four year period. All subsequent terms shall be for a four year period. All terms shall end on January 30th of the year the term is due to expire. No Commissioner shall serve more than two consecutive terms, except that a Commissioner may serve more than two consecutive terms if he or she has been appointed to the Commission to fill an unexpired term of less than two years.

B. The appointment, reappointment and rules governing incumbent members of the Commission are governed by the Resolution of the Cupertino City Council which governs advisory bodies.

2.94.070 Records ~~Required~~.

The Commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and transactions, and shall render such reports to the City Council as may be required. These records shall be filed with the City Clerk.